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From: Casebeer, Ryan@Energy

To: Fleming, Susan@Ener:

Subject: Fw: Fire Protection at SEGS III - VII
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2021 11:00:18 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Here is the email. Thanks

Ryan Casebeer | Mechanical Engineer
Direct: 916.651.3758 | Fax: 916.654.3882
Ryan.Casebeer@energy.ca.gov
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1516 Ninth Street, MS 46, Sacramento, CA, 95814
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From: King, Glen <Glen.King@nexteraenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 9:54 AM

To: Casebeer, Ryan@Energy <Ryan.Casebeer@energy.ca.gov>

Cc: Fooks, Brett@Energy <Brett.Fooks@energy.ca.gov>; Heiser, John@Energy
<john.heiser@energy.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Fire Protection at SEGS IlI - VII

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Morning Ryan,
Yes, we removed the combustible materials.

Glen T. King

NEER Sr. Environmental Specialist

West Region Photovoltaic, Genesis Solar, SEGS IlI-Vil
W: 760.762.1505

C:661.202.5837
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From: Casebeer, Ryan@Energy <Ryan.Casebeer@energy.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 10:30 AM
To: King, Glen <Glen.King@nexteraenergy.com>
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Cc: Fooks, Brett@Energy <Brett.Fooks@energy.ca.gov>; Heiser, John@Energy
<john.heiser@energy.ca.gov>
Subject: Fire Protection at SEGS IlI - VII

Glen,

Thank you for providing the requested correspondence between NextEra and San
Bernardino County Fire Department regarding SEGS I1lI-VII Fire Protection Systems.

Joe Zuccaro, Fire Prevention Supervisor, San Bernardino County Fire Department
approved the disconnection of the fire protection systems for the facilities that have
been de-energized, providing that all combustible materials are removed.

Can you please confirm that all combustible materials have been removed from the
facilities?

Ryan Casebeer | Mechanical Engineer
Direct: 916.651.3758 | Fax: 916.654.3882
Ryan.Casebeer@energy.ca.gov

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION
Siting, Transmission, and Environmental Protection Division
1516 Ninth Street, MS 46, Sacramento, CA, 95814

www.energy.ca.gov

From: Heiser, John@Energy <john.heiser@energy.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 10:37 AM

To: Lesh, Geoff@Energy <Geoff.Lesh@energy.ca.gov>; Fooks, Brett@Energy
<Brett.Fooks@energy.ca.gov>; Casebeer, Ryan@Energy <Ryan.Casebeer@energy.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Fire Protection at SEGS IlI - VI

Greetings Geoff, Brett and Ryan, attached are the correspondence and sign off letter from the
fire district regarding fire systems at SEGS III-VII.

John

From: King, Glen <Glen.King@nexteraenergy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 10:10 AM

To: Heiser, John@Energy <john.heiser@energy.ca.gov>
Cc: Stein, Kenneth <Kenneth.Stein@nexteraenergy.com>
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Subject: Fire Protection at SEGS IlI - VII

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Glen T. King

NEER Sr. Environmental Specialist

West Region Photovoltaic, Genesis Solar, SEGS IlI-Vil
W: 760.762.1505

C: 661.202.5837
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